KELLY'S

Perry Peter Paul, farm bailiff to the Storry Geo. Herbt. White Swan P.H. Right Rev. The Abbot of Ampleforth
Preston Edwd. Rd. & Sons, bldrs
Preston Harold Edwd. fruitr

Bright Rev. The Abbot of Ampleforth
Sunley John, blacksmith
Thompson F. W. & Son, greeces
& provision merchants, bread bakers & confectioners. T N 30.

AMPLEFORTH.

Preston Harold Edwd. fruitr Richardson Job, farmer Robsen Harry, boot & shoe repr St. Lawrence's Roman Catholic Abbey & College (Rt. Rev. James Edmund Matthews M.A., O.S.B. abbot). T N 24

Simpson Henry, butcher Skilbeck Ernest & Sons, carputrs Sootheran Rd. farmer

Established 1860 nompson Frank Richard, builder, Mount Pleasant

Thompson Thomas Hy, news agent Vidal Alan Cunliffe D.S.O., M.R.C.P. Edin, physen, & surgn. & medical officer & public vaccinator, Oswaldkirk district, Ryedale Guardians Committee

Walker Harry, shoe maker Welburn Jas. cowkeeper

Westminster Bank Ltd. (sub-branch) (open tues. 3.30 to 4.30 p.m.) (T N 29); head office, 41 Lothbury, London E C 2 White Frederick, farmer, Thorpe-

le-Willows

White Walter James, shopkeeper Wood Walt, farmer, Lodgefield Wood walt, larmer, Lodgefield Yorkshire Penny Bank Limited(Thos. Geo. Beadnell, actuary) (tues. 7 to 8 p.m.), The School; London office, 97 & 99 Cheapside E C 2

APPLETON EAST and WEST, see Catterick.

APPLETON-LE-MOORS is a village and ecclesias-tical parish, formed September 15th, 1868, from the civil parish of Lastingham; it is 3½ miles north-west from Simington station on the London and North Eastern railway, 15 north-north-west from Malton and 31 north-east from Kirby Moorside, in the Thirsk and Malton division of the Riding, petty sessional division of Ryc-dale, Kirby Moorside rural district, county court district of Helmsley, rural deauery of Helmsley, arch-deacourry of Cleveland and diocese of York. Christ Church, built as a memorial to J. Shepherd esq. by Church, built as a memorial to J. Shepherd esq. by his widow, at a cost (including schools) of nearly £12,000, is a handsome building of stone in the Early English style, erected from the designs of J. L. Pearson esq. R.A., F.S.A. and consists of apsidal chancel, nave of three bays, aisles, vestry, west porch, and a tower at the south-east angle, 14 feet square, surmounted by a spire 50 feet in height, and containing a clock and 6 bells: the Shepherd memorial chapel has stained windows illustrating the six Acts of Mercy described in Matthew xxv and there are a number of other stained windows, chiefly memorials, and including one to the Rev. John Cass Glaves B.A. incumbent of Lexton, Northauts, from 1837, d. 1859; there is a double Laxton, Northants, from 1837, d. 1859: there is a double sedile on the south side of the chancel and a reredos of Caen stone, containing in the centre a representation

in sgraffito work of the Lord's Supper: a low wall of Caen stone separates the nave and chancel and sup-ports an iron seveen of delicate scroll work upon which is a brass lectern: the circular pulpit is divided by shafts into seven panels, upon which are incised standing figures of Neah, Moses, Jonah, Elijah, John the Baptist, St. Paul and St. Peter; there are 180 sittings. The register dates from the year 1869. The living is a vicarage, net yearly value 4333, with residence, in the gift of the Archbishop of York, and held since 1919 by the Rev. Francis Chifford Endecott B.Sc. of London Here is a Methodist chapel and a reading University. Here is a Methodist chapel and a reading room, erected in 1911. Appleton Hall, a spacious and modern mansion of stone, near the church, is the residence of Miss Shepherd. The trustees of the late Henry Darley esq. (d. 1904) are lords of the manor The land is held by many freeholders. The soil is principally limestone and clay, but varies in different parts; subsoil, sandy clay. The chief crops are barley and oats. The area is 1,322 acres; the population in The area is 1,322 acres; the population in and oats. 1921 was 196.

Post, M. O. & Tel. Call Office. Letters through York. Sinnington nearest T. office

Carrier.—Thomas Gray, to Kirby Moorside, on wed.; & to Pickering, on mon. & thurs

(For T N's see general list of Private Residents at end of book.) Endecott Rev. Francis Clifford B.Sc. (vicar), The Vicarage Owen Miss, The Firs Petch Mrs

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

Priestman Miss. The Firs Shepherd Maj. Joseph, Skipster Hag (letters through Sinnington, York) Shepherd Miss, Appleton hall

COMMERCIAL. Marked thus o farm 150 acres or over. Barker Rd. & Geo. farmers Brisby Hy. H. farmer, Town End fm

Fewster Jn. newsagt Forth George, market gardener Fox Mary Hannah (Mrs.), draper & Garbutt Fras, Oddfellows' Arms P.H Gray Thomas, smallholder & carrier Harding Edwd, blacksmith Hodsman George & Sons (1928) Limited, quarry owners (letters through Kirby Moorside). T N TN Kirby Moorside 44

Milestone Jsph. wheelwright

Chilver George, grocer & general Parotte Fras. Wilson, motor engar Reading Room (Arth. Wm. Fox, sec) Shepherd Maj. Jsph. farmer, Skipster Fewster Jn. newsagt Hag (letters through Sinnington, York)

Shepherd William, farrier Smith Rt. Wm. farmer, Low.Hamley Stephenson Geo. farmer, Hamley hagg Tomlinson Jas. Hy. wheelwright

Ward Wm. smallholder Weighell Thos. H. farmer White Geo, farmer White Harry Arth, cycle repr White Jas. smallholder Wood Robert, market gardener

APPLETON-LE-STREET is a parish and village on the old road from Hovingham to Malton, I mile west from Amotherby station on the Thirsk and Malton branch of the London and North Eastern railway, and 3\frac{3}{4} westnorth-west from Malton. The ecclesiastical parish consists of the townships of Amotherby (which will be found
under a separate heading), Broughton, Hildenley and
Swinton, also the hamlet of Easthorpe, in the Thirsk swinton, also the namet of Easthorpe, in the Infras and Malton division of the Riding, Ryedale wapentake, rural district, petty sessional division, county court dis-trict and rural deanery of Malton, archdeacoury of Cleveland and diocese of York. The church of All Saints is an ancient building of stone in the Norman style, consisting of chancel, nave, aisles, north porch and a western tower containing 2 bells: the foundation and some part of the base of the tower are probably of Saxon date: the church was restored and reseated in Saxon date: the church was restored and resisted in 1855 by the late Rev. Charles Pierrepont Peach B.A. then vicar, to whose memory a stained window was erected in 1886 by the parishioners: the stained east window and a brass tablet in the chancel were erected in 1904 in memory of the late James and W. H. Fairbank esqrs, and Mrs. James Fairbank: the oak panelling in the chancel was presented in 1912 in memory of Mrs. Peach: the roof was restored in 1904: there are 150 sittings. The register dates from the year 1680. The living is a vicarage, with Amotherby annexed, joint net yearly value £506, with residence, in the gift of Mrs. Peach, and held since 1803 by the Rev. Henry Ward B.A. of St. John's College, Cambridge, and canon of York, who resides at Amotherby. There are charities of £3 10s, yearly value. The trustees of

the late Mr. James Arthur Fairbank are lords of the manor (which comprises the sub-manors of Amotherby, Broughton and Swinton). Mr. J. Fairbank, Mrs. M. E. Vasey, Mrs. M. Wilson, Mr. N. H. Fairbank and Mr. G. W. Fairbank are the principal landowners. The 6. W. Fairbank are the principal landowners. The soil is partly clay and sandy; the subsoil is limestone and clay sand. The chief crops are wheat, barley and some land in pasture. The population of the civil parish, inclusive of the hamlet of Easthorpe, in 1921 was 119, and of the ecclesiastical, 966; the acreage of the civil parish, inclusive of the hamlet of Easthorpe, is 1,022 acres. Post & Tel. Call Office. Letters through Malton.
Amotherby nearest M. O. & T. office

Carrier to Malton.—Mortimer, passes through wed. & sat

EASTHORPE is a hamlet, 31 miles west from Malton.
Eastthorpe Hall is the residence of Lord Grimthorpe
T.D. Capt. Hon. Geoffrey William Algernon Howard
J.P. (lord lieut.) is lord of the manor. The soil is
limey and clayey; the subsoil, oolitic limestone and
clay. The chief crops are wheat, oats and barley.

BROUGHTON is a township in the parish of Appleton-le-Street, 13 miles north-west from Malton. This was a Roman settlement. The chief landowners are the trustees of the late John Potter and the trustees of the late Mrs. Wright. The soil and subsoil are clay and limestone. The chief crops are wheat and barley. The

The soil is limey and clayey; the subsoil is limestone, rock and clay. The acreage is 304; the population in 1921 was 49-

SWINTON is a township and village in the parish of Appleton-le Street, three-quarters of a mile south-east from Amotherby station and 2 north-west from Malton. Swinton Grange, dis-There are Methodist chapels. tant half a mile, is the residence of Major Clive Behrens

D.L., J.P. who is the chief landowner. The soils are limestone, rock and clay; subsoil, various. The chief crops are wheat and barley, and there is some land in pasture. The acreage is 1,255; the population in 1921 was 418.

Post & Tel. Call Office, Letters through Malton, Amotherby is the nearest M. O. & T. office

Carrier to Malton -William Howe, daily

APPLETON-LE-STREET.

PRIVATE RESIDENTS. (For T N's see general list of Private Residents at end of book.) Fairbank James B.A. Manor house Peach Misses

Wilson Mrs. Mary, Whitefield

COMMERCIAL.

Marked thus o farm 150 acres or over. Beal Edwin Thos. farmer, East Royd Bradford Frederick William, farmer Bradford Jas. O. farmer Fairbank James, farmer & landowner, Manor house. TN Amotherby 3

Fairbank Norman Hy. farmer & landowner, West grange

Hall Edwin, grocer Mercer Jotha, market gardener Moor Geo. Jn. Cresswell Arms P.H

BROUGHTON. Edmonds Mrs. & Sons, farmers Ford Arth. tailor Lund Chas. Thos. farmer. Malton 44

Land Norman, motor garage Minton Chas, farmer Monkman Charles, farmer Potter John William Studley, farmer, Manor house & Hessle house Wiley Thus, farmer

HILDENLEY.

Dawnay Capt. Eric Geoffrey, farmer, HildenleyHouse farm. TN Malton 38

EASTHORPE.

PRIVATE RESIDENT. (For T N see general list of Private Besidents at end of book.) Grimthorpe Lord T.D. Easthorpe hall; & 14 Hyde Park gardens W 2 & Bachelor's club, London

COMMERCIAL.

Marked thus o farm 150 acres or over. Bowes Rt. farm bailiff to Lord Grim-thorpe T.D. Boy Hall farm (letters should be addressed Concysthorpe) Thos. farmer, High Readshaw Easthorpe Kemp Wm. & Son, farmers, Low.

Easthorpe Wiltshire Wm. private gardener to Lord Grimthorpe T.D

SWINTON.

PRIVATE RESIDENTS. (For TN see general list of Private Residents at end of book.) Behrens Maj. Clive D.L., J.P. & Hon. Mrs. J.P. Swinton grange Gilson Geo. W. Havendale

Marked thus o farm 150 acres or over.

Bowes Fred, wheelwright Brisby Frederick, farmer Cooper Edgar Joseph, private secretary to Major C. Behrens D.L., J.P Coulson Geo. Hy. gardener to Maj. C. Behrens D.L., J.P. Swinton grange Fox Daniel, grocer, & post office Fox John William, draper Hardwick Robert, farmer Howe John, shopkeeper Howe William, carrier Marshall Alfred, blacksmith Milner Jas. market gardener Porter Charles, Blacksmiths' Arms P. H Prest Thomas, farmer Snowden Resaline (Miss), shepkpr Spicer Arthur, stud groom to Major C. Behrens D.L., J.P Stubbs Wm. huckster

Thompson Wm. farmer Ward Bros. newsagts Welburn Frank, market gardener

Whitehead Arth. farm bailiff to Maj. C. Behrens D.L., J.P. Home farm Whitehead Lawrence, butcher

The living is a vicarage

APPLETON-UPON-WISKE, in Domesday "Apeltune," is the extreme township and a parochial chapelry in Great Smeaton ecclesiastical parish, in that part of Cleveland which runs out into a narrow point towards the west, 7 miles south from Yarm, 8 north from Northallerton, to west from Stokesley and about 3½ miles south from the Picton station on the North Yorkshire and Cleveland branch of the London and North Eastern railway, and about 2½ miles north-west from the Wel-bury station: it is in the Richmond division of the Riding, petty sessional division of Thornaby and Yarm, rural district and county court district of Northaller-ton, west division of Langbaurgh liberty, rural deanery of East Richmond, archdeaconry of Richmond and diocese if Ripon. The Wiske, a rivulet, runs close to the village. The church of St. Mary, which stands in the western part of the village is a small but ancient edifice of stone, consisting of chancel, nave, south porch and a western turret containing one bell: it was thoroughly repaired in 1875 and affords 100 sittings. The register

ustes from the year 1020. The fiving is a vicerage arnexed to the rectory of Great Smeaton, joint net yearly value £710, including 40 acres of glebe, in the gift of Sir C. A. King-Harman K.C.M.G. and held since 1930 by the Rev. James Frederick Cotton, who dates from the year 1520. resides at Great Smeaton. In the village there are Methodist chapels. The manor after the Conquest be-longed to Robert de Brus, Lord of Skelton, who gave it tonged to Robert de Brus, Lord of Skelton, who gave it with Horaby and other lands to St. Mary's Abbey, York. After the Dissolution, Henry VIII. granted it to Charles Brandon, afterwards Duke of Suffolk, whence it passed through many hands. Sir Henry Spencer Moreton Havelock-Allan bart. D.L., J.P. is lord of the manor. Miss Ada M. Routledge is the principal landowner. The soil is clayey; subsoil, clay. The chief crops are grass, wheat, barley, oats and beams. The area is 1,865 acres; the population in 1921 was 319.

Post, T. & T. F. D. Office. Letters through North-allerton. Great Smeaton is the nearest M. O. office

PRIVATE RESIDENTS. Fergus John, Lauriston Metcalfe William, Lincoln house Routledge Miss Ada Mary, Belmont

COMMERCIAL.

Marked thus o farm 150 acres or over. Allison William, farmer Atkinson Rt. Trewhitt, grocer Atkinson Robt. T. farmer, Beechville Barras Jn. Wm. blacksmith Bearpark Ambrose T. bricklayer Bearpark Jn. Wm. bricklyr Cameron Jn. Edwd. grocer & subpostmaster

Chapman Albert, farmer Clapham Cccil, farmr. Newlands frm Clark Arthur, farmer, The Grange Clark John, farmer, Grange farm Dalby Herbt, Wm. Lord Nelson inn Deal Harry, cowkeeper, Mill ho Delafield Thomas, boot maker Dodds Nicholas, poultry farmer

Edin. physician & surgeon & medical officer & public vaccinator, Appleton Wiske district Garnett Annie (Miss), cowkeeper, Little Hornby Hall Charles, cowkeeper Hall Edwd. farmer, Prospect ho Harrison Jn. Wm. boot & shoe repr.

Hemsley Mary Ann (Mrs.), farmer Hugill Jn. Chas. farmer, Church ho Hodgson Edwd. Rd. Archer, dairy farmer, Wiske ho

Hutton Nellie (Miss), district nurse,

Crank ho Kell Rt. farmer, Manor House farm King Warton, grazier, Usslecroft Kitching Rt. bricklyr

Meynell Rt. motor engur, The Garage Peacock Jn. R. joiner Price Reginald S. joiner, Chipchase ho Ridsdale Frank, boot maker

Fergus John L.R.C.P. & L.R.C.S. Scott Charlotte Jane (Mrs.), farmer, Irving ho Sherwood Wilfred, farmer, Moor

House farm Stockton Co-operative Industrial &

Provident Society Ltd. (branch), provsn. dlrs

Tarren Fras. farmer, Low farm Taylor Margt. (Miss), smallholder, Lodge Hill ho Thompson Sarah C. (Mrs.), dairy

farmer, Southfield fodd Mary P. dairy frmr. Harford ho Trewhitt Jn. farmer, Hill ho Waugh Thos. Robson, farmer,Old hall Wildon Albt. farmer, Staindale Wilkinson Geo. cowkpr. Pear Tree ho

oWilson Robert, farmer, Meat farm Yorkshire Penny Bank Ltd. (agency) (Robert T. Atkinson, actuary) (open thursdays 7 to 8 p.m.), The

Institute

ARDEN, see Hawnby.

the dale of the same name, on the Richmond, Reeth and Brough road, 9 miles north-west from Redmire railway station on the Northalterton and Hawes branch of the ing, West Gilling wapentake and petty sessional division,

ARKENGARTHDALE is a township and parish, in | London and North Eastern railway, about 10 south from

ng he 21

the

110

011

lon ing ind nor 18 went dev

ork. ed.; ar. sec)

ı in

ton. inlev

aster

of the nerby. d Mr. The estone barley e civil 1 1021

Eastdalton. Malton. thorpe

loward

creage

soil is ne and arley. Appleers are stees of lay and y. The

arish. 3 leoffrey